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Fw:LUCAS , 
Peler Fox to: oe/lO'~ 

I::e.vY\Ol' \ 

Peter Fox 
Detectlve Chief Inspector 
Crime Manager 
Port Stephens LAC 

_ Forwarded by P ..... FoxJ18127JStnf!JNSWl'Qlice on 12J0612()12 09:39-

From: 
To: 

Date: 

Pel ... Fct<I18127/SIaffINSWPoIlce 
Joame McCMhy <jmcca11hy@thehesaId.oom.au:o: 

22107/2010 08:02 

Subject: LUCAS 

Thanks Joanne • 

NSWPF(T4) V 

)21061201209:39 

. . ------- ---':-='-"-~ '-

I have completeC f\:Js statement (~ hrs) She is pedantic but a-101 of good stuff. 

Do you have conract with , ft1 r Sh~ may nOw have another surname. 

'((ED A CfFT) 

I'm meeting with Mike STANWEll today. 

-r ~----~----------------~----~----~--~--

'J) P,elerFox . 
oet'ectNe CI'iIeflnspet:!or 
Crime Manager 
Port Stephens LAC 

1910712O1013;()9 

Hi Peler, 
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I've just checked on the website. If you google "father brian lucas" you will see "New job for Catholic 
Weekly columnist" dated April 72002. It has a head and shoulders shot of Lucas on it and it's a very 
clear shot. 

Cheers. Joanne. 

From: Peter Fox [mailto:fox1pet@police.nsw.qov.aul 
Sent: Monday, 19 July 2010 12:24 PM 
To: Joanne McCarthy ' 
Subject: Peter Fox 

Joanne 

I have misplaced you number. Can you give me a call when you have a chance. 
0249 830501 or below mobile 

Peter Fox 
. Detective Chief Inspector 
Crime Manager 

. Port Stephens LAC 
0418201581 

The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipient(s) 
only. It may contain private, confidential, copyright or legally privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient or you have received this 
email by mistake, please reply to the author'and delete this email immediately. 
You must not copy, print, forward or distribute this email, nor place reliance 
on its contents. This email and any attachment have been virus scanned. However, . 
you are requested to conduct a virus scan as well. No liability is accepted 
for any loss or damage reSUlting from a computer virus, or resulting from a delay 
or defect in transmission of this email or any attached file. This email does not 

. constitute' a representation by the NSW Police Force unless the author is legally 
entitled to do so. 

, . 
The information contained In this e-mail message and any accompanying files Is or may b~ :confidential. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, fOIWarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is 
unauthorised. This e-mail is subjed. to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or cOmmunicated without the 
written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail In error please advise the sender immediately by return 
e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Fairfax does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information 
contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Fairfax does not accept legal 

responsibility for the contents of this message or ~ttached files. 
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All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation ofNSW Police Force 
Electronic Messaging Policy. All NSW Police Force employees are required to 
familiarise themselves with the content of the poli~y, found under Policies on the 
NSW Police Force Intranet. 
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